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The present St. Paul's, as constructed 1903-19C&, is roughly 120 feet long from 
the narthex on the south to the back of the chancel on the north. The nave is 
approximately 50 feet wide. The style is Norman Gothic and one long-time communicant 
once spotted an 2nglish church much like it in Cambridge.

The roof of the nave is a gable roof supported by wooden beams. There is a brick 
pointed arch (a working arch of solid brick) between the nave and the chancel, which 
is half a hexagon. Walls in the nave are white plaster; in the chancel they have been 
covered with imported silk fabric. The chancel has a low paneling to about eight feet 
of fine oak and there is an oak chancel railing, all done some 25 years after the 
church was built. There is also an oak rail at the beginning of the chancel and oak 
choir stalls.

Windows are squared off. Originally of plain glass, they have been replaced over 
the years with stained glass. There is a set of three windows in the top of the south 
gable of the nave and other windows and gables are set in the roof. In the early 1920s 
the large carara marble altar that now dominates the sanctuary was imported from Italy. 
(The original altar, built by a Swedish immigrant at his mill a few blocks from the 
church, is still in use at a mission in the state.) Ihe rather fine marble pulpit 
was added at about'the same time. The church's massive square tower, which never 
possessed a bell, originally had some very fine finials; as they deteriorated they were 
replaced by lower finials.

Except for addition of the narthex, (so carefully designed as to be indistinguishable 
from the original structure), the Cathedral itself has changed little on the outside. 
Most of its changes, as indicated, have come to the interior. In 1917 St. Paul's 
installed its second pipe organ, an Austin. Ihe first, a two-manual Kimball, tubular 
pneumatic in operation and run by water, had been installed in the wooden church at 
its second location and moved to the new church in 190**. The present organ, a three- 
manual Aeolian-Skinner, was installed in 1957.

St. Paul's first physical expansion came in 1909 when a parish house was added to 
the right rear of the church. Leonard H, Bailey was architect. Ihe gabled ell 
accommodated offices, kitchen and dining hall, chapel, lounge, and Sunday School classes, 
It was in the mid-1940s that the decision came (see No. 8) to resist moving to the 
suburbs and, instead, to expand the church's downtown facilities. The present two- 
story Sunday School building was added to the east, thus forming something of a 'U* 
opening onto 7th Street. The modern brick structure is stone-faced on the street to 
conform to the Cathedral and Chapel. The small Cloister with its brick paving and 
recently completed plantings rounds out the complex, gives it a warmth and informality 
sometimes lacking in larger churches.

In short, perhaps St. Paul's most distinguishing feature is that it looks like a 
church ... a relatively small, gracefully proportioned, altogether Anglican structure 
in a style that ante-dates the Classic Revival.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

St. Paul's Episcopal Cathedral of Oklahoma City   a handsomely traditional 
structure   and St. Joseph's Catholic Cathedral near "by (and also being nominated for 
the National Register) are the two oldest major church buildings in Oklahoma's capital 
city. Both serve old congregations, born almost with the town itself (1889). And 
both, having decided to remain downtown, have undertaken expansion and/or restoration 
programs.

St. Paul's was organized as a mission effort in 1891. The first service was held 
in a borrowed federal court room. In 1893 the parish bought lots at 219 West Second 
Street and built a small frame church, (indication of its size: cornerstone was laid 
July 15 and the building was completed 30 days later!) Ibis church, though moved to 
a nearby location in 1901* served the parish (it shed its mission status in 1902) 
until 190^, when the present church was ready for occupancy. Its cornerstone had been 
laid the previous summer. On Easter Day of 19C& its then 175 communicants held their 
first service in the new building. Dedication, however, did not come until Aug. 10, 
1927 ... when the mortgage was retired} The parish house (see No. 7) was opened in 
late 1909. The Sunday School building completed the complex in

After Oklahoma became a state in 1907 the Episcopal Church decided to locate the 
bishop, as head of the church in the diocese, and the cathedral in Oklahoma City. 
St. Paul's offer of its church for service as cathedral was accepted and in January 
1909 its first dean was installed. In the mid-1920s the sanctuary was redecorated, 
the exterior renovated, the grounds landscaped. In 1938 the state of Oklahoma ceased 
to be a missionary district. This took place in the first diocesian convention held 
at the Cathedral. During this convention a constitution and cannons were written for 
the new diocese,

In the mid-19^0s the congregation, then numbering 650 communicants, was faced with 
several major decisions. Recognizing the need for a new Sunday School building, the 
parish in 19^ bought lots immediately to the east of the church and chapel, for 
possible expansion. Then late the following year a ten-man committee was appointed 
by the dean to study the problem then facing most downtown urban churches: to expand 
facilities to meet increased needs or to flee to new suburban facilities. The 
committee decided proximity to its communicants was less important than the services 
a downtown church can provide. St. Paul's, it noted, was close to the city's major 
hotels and hospitals. It was thus in a position to serve visitors as well as 
residents, rich and poor alike. In the words of a church spokesman, St. Paul's could 
easily become "every man's church where all might worship, work and serve together."
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St. Paul's Cathedral

Based on these findings a $300,000 program was begun to restore the sanctuary 
and parish house and to build an educational and recreational building. Opened in 
Sept. 18, 19^9» it contained a children's chapel, banquet hall, and library. For the 
first time in its history the church had what it considered to be a fully equipped 
physical plant. Today, as the oldest continuous parish in the diocese, St. Paul's 
continues to serve its growing congregation, the nearly one dozen parish churches and 
missions in the Oklahoma City area, and, through the Bishop, the entire state of 
Oklahoma.


